From: ATP@CCC

To: Justine Kokx

Cc: Acadia Davis; Genevieve Evans; belkins@esengr.com

Subject: RE: Inyo County ATP Corps Consultation Form - Connecting Tecopa: Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Corridor
Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:56:07 AM

Attachments: image001.png

HiJustine,

Thanks again for reaching out to the California Conservation Corps. Angel Lizaola, the
project manager from the CCC Inland Empire Center, has indicated that it’s not feasible
for the CCC to assist with this project.

Please include this email with your application as evidence that you have submitted your
consultation request for CCC review and have received a response.

Good luck with your application!
ANTHONY PHAM

Grant Coordinator, Environmental Programs
Emergency and Environmental Programs Unit
Pronouns: He/Him/His

1719 24t Street
Sacramento, CA 95816

P:(916) 341-3183

anthony.pham@ccc.ca.qgov
ccc.ca.gov

I

ard Work, Low Pay,
Miserable Conditions and More

From: Justine Kokx <jkokx@inyocounty.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:40 AM

To: ATP@CCC <ATP@CCC.CA.GOV>; inquiry@atpcommunitycorps.org

Cc: Acadia Davis <acadia@I|sctrans.com>; Genevieve Evans <genevieve@Isctrans.com>;
belkins@esengr.com

Subject: Inyo County ATP Corps Consultation Form - Connecting Tecopa: Bicycle and Pedestrian
Safety Corridor

Good morning,

Inyo County is submitting the ATP Corps Consultation Form to CCC and CalCCC for review.
The Connecting Tecopa: Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Corridor ATP project will install multi
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use paths connecting Tecopa Heights with Downtown Tecopa and Tecopa Hot Springs along

Old Spanish Trail and Tecopa Hot Springs Road. The commercial zone of Tecopa Hot Springs

will incorporate sidewalks and class Il bike lanes. Wayfinding and gateways signs will be

installed at the endpoints of the project. Pedestrian refuges will be installed to calm traffic

and provide safe crossing opportunities ahead of the downtown and commercial zones.
Please see attached and let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you.

Justine Kokx
Transportation Planner
Inyo County Public Works
760-878-0202 office
760-876-0074 cell



